From: Pandley, Robin

To: “jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com"

Cc: EPOST_HWreg

Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 6:42:00 PM

Attachments: Safety Kleen Systems Inc_Sanford.pdf

Dear Mr. Curtis:

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information you
submitted to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter provides your
EPA Identification Number and, if applicable, your current registration and/or permit statuses.
Please note that pending program registrations, certifications or permits will be mailed to you
separately.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "'reply'* message to
EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information
by contacting EPA ID Notification Coordinator at (850) 245-8772.

You may check your current facility status at our website at:

http://fldepdevloc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter.

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact information)
on form 8700-12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be downloaded at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick _topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-730.900(1)(b) . Submit
by U.S. mail to:

EPA ID Notification Coordinator

Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560
Department of Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and implement
best management practices.

1. The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section home page and additional compliance assistance
help in your geographic area can be found here:

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/default.htm

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/state_contacts.htm
2. Florida’s Handbook for Small Quantity Generators of Hazardous Waste, A Summary of

Hazardous Waste Regulations and other hazardous waste, universal waste and used oil
publications can be found here:

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/publications.htm

o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/FL EHazlnstructions.htm

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850-245-8772

E-mail Address: EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us
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Florida Department of e

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road )
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary

07/23/2018

Jeff Curtis, EHS Manager
Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
600 Central Park Dr
Sanford, FL 32771-6690

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your form 8700-12FL notification for
a new hazardous waste DEP/EPA ldentification Number or status/information change. Based on the
information received you must use the following identification number for all manifests or reports for
Safety-Kleen Systems Inc located at 600 Central Park Dr, Sanford , FL 32771-6690

FLD984171165

Your facility notified FDEP requesting the following hazardous waste status/activities which do not
require a separate submission: Large Quantity Generator; Off-site Waste Receipt.

Your facility is currently registered for the following activities: UW Lamp Transporter, UW Device
Transporter, UW Lamp Transfer Facility, UW Device Transfer Facility, UW Lamp SQH, UW
Device SQH (reg exp on 03/01/2019); HW Transporter, HW Transfer Facility (reg exp on
06/30/2019) ; Used Oil Transporter, Used Oil Transfer Facility, Used Oil Filter Transporter,
Used Oil Filter Transfer Facility (reg exp on 06/30/2019).

Your facility is currently permitted/active as: Operating Commercial TSD (exp on
05/10/2019).

If you have pending program registrations/certifications or permits, these will be mailed separately.
You are required to notify us on form 8700-12FL if there is any change in your operations which would
affect your status, activity or contact information. The form is found here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwReqgulation/pages/NotificationRegulatedWaste.htm.

To review the details of your status, visit:

https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler results.asp?epaid=FLD984171165.

For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8749 or email at
Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us .

Sincerely,
Q?\Q{f\ \"\.?m-
oS

Glen Perrigan
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

ME ID: 40794 , Email Address: jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com






Cycle

Site Name

Site ID

2017

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

FLD984171165

General Information

Received Date

Include in National Report?

03/22/2018 Yes

1. Reason for Submittal

BR / Notification. [Source B]

2.Site ID

FLD984171165

3.Site Name

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

4. Site Location

Street Number Street I Streer 2
600 CENTRAL PARK DR

Zip City, Town or Village State
32771-6690 SANFORD FLORIDA
Country Lounty State District
UNITED STATES SEMINOLE Central District (Orlando)
5.S8ite Mailing Address

Street Number Streer 1 Street 2
600 CENTRAL PARK DR

Zip City, Town or Village State
32771-6690 SANFORD FLORIDA
Country

UNITED STATES

6. Site Land Type

Private

7.North American Industry Classification System (NAICS)

Primary NAICS

562112 - HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION

Other NAICS

8. Site Contact Person

First Name Middle Initial Last Name
JEFF CURTIS
EHS MANAGER JEFF.CURTIS@SAFETY-KLEEN.COM

Phone Number Extension Fax
850-245-8707
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8a. Site Contact Address

Street Number Street 1 Street 2
600 CENTRAL PARK DR '
Zip City Town or Village State
32771-6690 SANFORD FL.ORIDA
UNITED STATES

9a. Legal Owner #1

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 01/31/1993 Private
Street Number Street 1 Street 2
2600 N CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY

Zip City, Town gr Village State
75080-2007 RICHARDSON TEXAS
UNITED STATES

Email

Phone Number Extension Fax
972-265-2000

Internal Comments

Public Comments

9b. Legal Operator #1

Name Date Twpe
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 01/31/1993 Private
Street Number Street 1 Street 2
600 CENTRAL PARK DR

Zip City, Town or Village State
32771-6690 SANFORD FLORIDA
Country

UNITED STATES

Phone Number Extension Fax

407-321-6080

Internal Comments

Public Comments

10. Type of Federal Regulated Waste Activity

A.Hazardous Waste Activities

1. Generator of Hazardous Waste (Federal)

1 - Large Quantity Generator

4. Treater, Storer. or Disposer of Huzardous Waste

Yes

7. Exempt Boiler and / or Industrial Furnace

None selected

Generator of Hazardous Waste (State)

1 - Large Quantity Generator

3. Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-site

Yes

2-3. Orher Generator Activities

None selecled

6. Recycler of Hazardous Waste

None selected
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B. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes

Hazardous Waste Codes (Federal)

D002, D003, D004, D001, DO0S, D006, D007, D008, D009, D010,D011, D018, D019, D021, D022, D023, D024, D025, D026, D027, D028, D029, D030, D032, D033, D034, D035, D036,
D037,D038, D039, D040, D041, D042, D043, FO01, F002, FO03, FO04, FOOS

C. Waste Codes for State Regulated (non-Federal) Hazardous Wastes

Hazardous Waste Codes (State)

Nonc selected

11. Additional Regulated Waste Activities

A.Other Waste Activities

1. Transporter of Hagardous Waste 3. Unired States Importer of Hazardous Waste S.importer/Exporter of SLABs

a. Transporter No None selected
b. Transfer Facility

2. Underground Injection Control 4. Recognized Trader
No None selected
B. Universal Waste Activities C.Used Oil Activities
I. Large Quantity Handler of Universal Waste 1. Used Oil Transporter 3. Off-Specification Used Oil Burner
Accumulated/Managed: b. Transfer Facility No
None selected a. Transporter
Generated:
2. Used Oil Processor and / or Re-refiner 4. Used Qil Fuel Marketer
None selected
None selected None selected
2. Destination Facility for Uniyersal Waste
No
D. State Activities
State Activities

None selected

12. Eligible A cademic Entities with Laboratories

1. Opting into or currently operating under 40 CFR Part 262 Subpart K for the management of hazardous wastes in laboratories.

None selected

2. Withdrawing from 40 CFR Part 262 Subpart K for the management of hazardous wastes in laboratories.

No

14. LQG Consolidation of VSQG Waste

Your state does not participate in LQG Consolidation of VSQG Waste.

15. Notification of LQG Site Closure for a Central Accumulation Area (CAA) (optional) and Entire Facility

Your state does not participate in Notification of LQG Site Closure.

16. Notification of Hazardous Secondary Material (HSM) Activity

Arevou reporting HSM activities?

No

17. Electronic Manifest Broker

Arcyou notifying as a person. as defined in 40 CFR 260.10, electing to use the EPA electronic nanifesi system to obtain, complete and t(ransmit an electronic manifest under a contractual
relationship with a hazardous waste generator?

No
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18. Comments

Internal Comments

Public Comments

19. Certification

Certifier #1

First Name Middle Initial Last Name
Karen Turner
Title Email Date Signed
Regulatory Compliance Program Mgr turner.karen @cleanharbors.com 03/22/2018
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Cycle Site Name Site ID
2017 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC FLD984171165
GM 1 Waste Characteristics
A. Description of hazardous waste
WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID - PETROLEUM NAPHTHA SOLVENT
B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D001, D018, D039. D040
C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D. Source Code Management Method Code E. Form Code E Waste Minimization Code G. Quantiry oM Density
G09 w204 X 2415710 POUNDS

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site 1 B. EPA ID of fucility to which waste was shipped C. Management Method Code D. Total Quantity Shipped
SCD077995488 HO020 2415710
Comments

G09 - CREATED WHEN COMMINGLING NON HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLVENT WITH HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLVENT DURING BULKING.

GM 2 Waste Characteristics

A, Description of hazardous waste

WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID - PETROLEUM NAPHTHA SOLVENT

B.EPA Hazardous Waste Codels)

D001,D018,D039. D040

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D. Source Code Management Method Code E. Form Code E. Waste Minimization Code

G. Quantity

G61 w202 X

0.0

POUNDS

Density

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site 1 B._EPA ID of facilitvto which waste was shipped
SCD077995488

C. Management Method Code
HO20

D Total Quantity Shipped

4242490

Comments

GM 3 Waste Characteristics

A. Description_ of hazardous waste

WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID - USED OIL RETAIN SAMPLES

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codefs)

DO018,D039,D040.D008

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D._Source Code Management Method Code E Form Code F. Waste Minimization Code

G. Quantity

G09 w206 X

9147.0

POUNDS

Density

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Oft-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site 1 B. EPA ID of fucility to which waste was shipped C. Management Method Code D. Toral Quantiry Shipped
KYDO053348108 HO61 9147.0
Comments

G09 - CUSTOMER WASTE OIL SAMPLE COLLECTED AT TIME OF SERVICE.
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GM 4 Waste Characteristics

A. Description of hazardous waste

WASTE FLAMMABLE LIQUID - BRANCH DEBRIS

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D001, D004, D005, D006, D007, D008, DOOY, D010, D01 1,D018,D019,D021, D022, D023, D024, D25, D026, D027, D028, D029. D030, D032, D033, D034, D035, D036,D037, D038, D039,
D040,D041, D042, D043, F002, F003, FOOS

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D. Source Code Management Method Code E. Form Code F. Waste Minimization Code G. Quantity UoM Density
G09 w002 X 240530 POUNDS

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site 1 B. EPA ID of fucility to which waste was shipped C. Management Method Code D. Total Quantity Shipped
FLD980729610 H141 240530
Comments

G09 - GENERATED AS PART OF DAILY CUSTOMER SERVICE ACTIVITIES.

GM 5 Waste Characteristics

A. Description of hazardous waste

WASTE AEROSOLS

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D001,D03S

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

<

D. Source Code Management Method Code E. Form Code E_Waste Minimization Code G. Quantity vo.
G61 w801 X 0.0 POUNDS

Density

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site | B. EPA ID of facility to which waste was shipped C. Management Method Code D. Total Quantity Shipped
ARDO06Y748192 HO040 600.0

Comments

GM 6 Waste Characteristics

A. Description of hazardous waste

WASTE FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS - SOLVENT WITH PCBS

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codels)

D001.D018. D039, D040

C. State Hazardous Waste Codel(s)

D. Source Code Management Method Code E Form Code F. Waste Minimmization Code G. Quantity
Gél w219 X 0.0 POUNDS

]
S
N

Density

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site B EPA ID of facility to which waste was shipped C Management Method Code D. Total Quantity Shipped
TXD055141378 HO040 42288.0

Comments
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GM 7 Waste Characteristics

A. Description of hazardous waste

WASTE FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS - SOLVENT SLUDGE WITH PCBS

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D001.D018,D039. D040

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D. Source Code Management Method Code E. Form Code F._Waste Minimization Code G. Quantity oM Density

Go61 w301 X 0.0 POUNDS

On-site Generation and Management of Hazardous Waste

Off-site Shipment of Hazardous Waste

Site 1 B. EPAID of fucility to which waste was shipped C. Management Method Code D. Total Quantity Shipped
TXDO055141378 H040 36120

Comments
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Cycle

Site Name

Site ID

2017

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

FLD984171165

WR 1 Waste

A . Waste Description

NA1993 WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID NOS PETROLEUM NAPHTHA

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D039

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D. EPA ID number E. Form Code E. Management Code

FLCESQG w203 Hl141

G. Quantity UoM Density Density UOM
2240 (1) POUNDS 0.0

Comments

WR 2 Waste

A . Waste Description

NA1993 WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID NOS PETROLEUM NAPHTHA

B.EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s}
D039

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D. EPA ID number

E. Form Code

F. Management Code

FLCESQG w203 H141

G. Quantity UoM Density Density UOM
868.0 (1) POUNDS 0.0

Commients

‘WR 3 Waste

A Waste Description

NA1993 WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID NOS PETROLEUM NAPHTHA

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D039

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s]

D. EPA ID number

E. Form Code

E.Management Code

FLCESQG w203 H141
G. Quantity UoM Density Density UOM
120.0 (1) POUNDS 0.0

Comments

WR 4 Waste

A. Waste Description

NA1993 WASTE COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID NOS PETROLEUM NAPHTHA

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Code(s)
D039

C. State Hazardous Waste Code(s)

D.EPA ID number

E. Form Code

F.Management Code

FLCESQG w203 H141
G. Quantity UoM Density Density UOM
224.0 (1) POUNDS 0.0

Comuients
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